5/1/19

Chris Goxrdon

WDVM~TV News

Broadcast House

41 and Brandywine Sts., MW
waﬁh.' D.C.

Dear Cinis,

Extra znd perhaps unnecessary caution prompted my not telling you of anvther
ztory when we spoke yoesterdey. However, since you were hare I have come accross ﬁcorﬁ.s
on me that have to have telephone origine ,

The CIA had an unreported operation similar to Hoover's on Dr. King, They did not
overtly try to ruin him bug they conducted the same kinds of espionage, passed arownd
records alleging he was Clicom end cbtaining sven the conteats of his packeds/mallet,

Of these I have copies, including a handwritten note of a Washington address
on which ! have a partial city directory checks

Copies of such purchases as of handkerchiefs, neckties and swimmding trunles
are lucluded; phone auzborcs, soue with namesy nemes $o Mn to onll seorle, stce,
together with disclosure of o domeatic intelligence operation it knew wax wrong and
tried without success to turn over to the FBI,

They knew immediately what the President was telling black leaders and their
sources appear to have had input, when Dre King was killed,

Some of the stuff is ludderous as it relates +o their representations in court,
some is false swearing, and all represents an effort to negate FOI4 bofore a
sycophantic judge.

Hastily,



